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          1  PLANNING, DISPOSITIONS AND CONCESSIONS

          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Good

          3  afternoon, everybody, and welcome to the

          4  Subcommittee on Planning, Dispositions and

          5  Concessions, Subcommittee of Land Use of the New

          6  York City Council.  My name is Dan Garodnick, and

          7  today's date is Tuesday, October 9th.

          8                 We are joined today by Council Member

          9  Sara Gonzalez and Council Member Inez Dickens, and

         10  we are going to move right into our agenda today.

         11                 We have a number of items, and we're

         12  going to start with Land Use Number 557.

         13                 I'd like to ask representatives from

         14  HPD to come join us at the witness table, and

         15  introduce this item.  This is a Third-Party

         16  Transfer, In-Rem Number 53, Queens Community Board's

         17  12 and 14, 20085062 HAQ, which straddles the

         18  district of both Council Member White and Council

         19  Member Sanders. So, whenever you're ready if you

         20  could go ahead and introduce yourselves and this

         21  item, we'll be ready to go.

         22                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  Good

         23  afternoon.  I am Carol Clark.  I am an Assistant

         24  Commissioner for Local Legislative Affairs at HPD,

         25  and I'm joined by Wendell Walter, Assistant
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          2  Commissioner for Housing Production.

          3                 L.U. 557 and 558 consists of the

          4  proposed disposition of three properties located in

          5  Queens through HPD's Third-Party Transfer Program

          6  Round Seven.  By law, Third-Party Transfer

          7  properties are deemed approved after 45 days, unless

          8  disapproved by local law which did not occur in this

          9  instance.

         10                 Council members Sanders and White

         11  have each expressed their support of the Queens

         12  transfer in Round Seven of the Third- Party Transfer

         13  Program.

         14                 Thank you.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Ms. Clark,

         16  I'm just going to ask you to say a little more.  You

         17  brought up Land Use Number 558, so we will open the

         18  hearing on both of those in sequence. Let me just

         19  put that in for the record, Third Party Transfer

         20  Queens In- Rem, Queens Community Board 14, 2008 5065

         21  HAQ, and so we're talking about both Land Use 557

         22  and 558 together.

         23                 If you could just say a little more.

         24  You said there were three properties in Queens, and

         25  this is a Third- Party Transfer.  Could you just say
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          2  a little bit about the properties themselves, and to

          3  whom they are being transferred?  That would be

          4  appreciated.

          5                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  Sure,

          6  and I'm sorry I launched ahead and included both of

          7  those together.

          8                 The property that's in Council Member

          9  White's area, the address is 128- 21 149th Street,

         10  and the properties in Council Member Sander's

         11  district are 526 Beach 44th Street, and 591 Beach

         12  43rd Street, and these properties through Third-

         13  Party Transfer get transferred to Neighborhood

         14  Restore, which it the interim owner of the property.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Neighborhood

         16  Restore is the name  --  when you say it's the

         17  interim owner?

         18                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  That's

         19  the owner that the Third- Party Transfer properties

         20  get transferred to.

         21                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Then where

         22  will it go after that?

         23                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  It

         24  will go to another purchaser.  An approved

         25  developer.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Is the

          3  approved developer determined at this point for

          4  these three addresses?

          5                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  No, I

          6  do not believe that they are determined as yet, but

          7  we will be determining them in a consultation with

          8  the council members.

          9                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  What is the

         10  process in which they are identified.

         11                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  It's

         12  an RFQ, a Request for Qualifications.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, and so

         14  that happens after we take action on it, then that

         15  would start, ultimately, the process of the RFQ, is

         16  that right?

         17                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  That's

         18  correct.

         19                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  And you

         20  indicated that both council members White and Sander

         21  supported these transfers?

         22                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  Yes,

         23  that's right, and we've preliminarily identified the

         24  developers that we may be working with who have

         25  qualified and had discussions with them about that.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, thank

          3  you.

          4                 Seeing no other questions from the

          5  members of the public, oh, we do have a question.

          6                 Council member Dickens.  Sorry.

          7                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  Thank you so

          8  much, Chair.

          9                 I just have a question.  Neighborhood

         10  Restore, what is its affiliation, if there is one,

         11  with Manhattan Valley Development?  Is there one?

         12  Take your time.

         13                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:  I can

         14  handle that question.

         15                 Again, I am Wendell Walter from HPD,

         16  Assistant Commissioner for Housing Production.  It

         17  is not my area at HPD, but I am familiar with it a

         18  little bit.

         19                 Neighborhood Restore is an entity

         20  that has been established by HPD to take the  --

         21  instead of going through the In- Rem process like

         22  the City has done over many, many years, we set up a

         23  process in the Program called Third- Party Transfer

         24  where this third- party entity takes title to the

         25  buildings and will contract with a developer like a
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          2  Manhattan Valley.  I'm not sure if Manhattan Valley

          3  has actually dedicated any buildings in the Program

          4  at this point, but that would be an example of a

          5  group that the Program would work with.

          6                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  All right

          7  because I just wanted to be very focused on it

          8  because I'm having some severe problems with

          9  Manhattan Valley.  So, that's why I'm questioning it

         10  because I don't want my colleague to have similar

         11  problems that I and other council members in

         12  northern Manhattan are beginning to experience.

         13                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:

         14  That's something that we're certainly going to take

         15  note of going forward.

         16                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  So then,

         17  Neighborhood Restore would not necessarily be acting

         18  as a conduit for just Manhattan Valley but other

         19  development corporations, is this correct?  I want

         20  to be sure.

         21                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:  That

         22  is correct.

         23                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  Thank you.

         24                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         25  So as I understand it, so Neighborhood Restore is
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          2  that interim holder, then you put out an RFQ for

          3  possible other entities that could include, it

          4  sounds like, Manhattan  --  an entity like Manhattan

          5  Valley.  Is that correct?

          6                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:

          7  That's correct.  We would issue an RFQ for the

          8  program, illicite responses from the public for

          9  designation for a project of this type, both vacant

         10  and occupied development, and a group like Manhattan

         11  Valley could potentially be a group that would be

         12  working in the Program.  We're not aware of any

         13  particular projects that they're working on with my

         14  friend there, Donna Givens (phonetic), but something

         15  we would take note of; your position on their prior

         16  projects.

         17                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you for

         18  that, and let me note that we've been joined by

         19  Council Member Vincent Ignizio of Staten Island, and

         20  with that, I will close the hearing on Land Use

         21  Numbers 557 and 558.

         22                 Ms. Clark, since I know you're in the

         23  mood to take two Land Use items at a time today,

         24  we're going to open the hearing on Land Use Numbers

         25  471 and 472.
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          2                 Four- seventy one is non- ULURP

          3  Number 2007- 5536 HAK a number of addresses in the

          4  district of Council Member Charles Barron, and also

          5  Land Use Number 472, which is non- ULURP Number

          6  2007- 5537 HAK, two addresses on Hinsdale Street in

          7  Brooklyn, also in the district of Council Member

          8  Barron, both part of the New Foundations Programs.

          9                 So Ms. Clark, or Mr. Walter, I'm

         10  sorry.

         11                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:

         12  That's mine.

         13                 These two land uses packages are

         14  together in one project, and L.U. 471 consists of

         15  the proposed disposition of seven city-owned vacant

         16  lots located at 668 Lamont (phonetic) Street, 672

         17  and 676 Stenicker (phonetic) Avenue, 642 Hinsdale,

         18  1745 Linden Boulevard, 650 Alabama Avenue, and 21

         19  Molter (phonetic) Street, through HPD's New

         20  Foundations Program.  The proposed developer,

         21  Horsford Potite Reality will construct eight, two-

         22  family, and two three-family homes for a total of 22

         23  dwelling units for sale to an eligible purchaser.

         24                 Council Member Barron has reviewed

         25  this project, and has indicated his support.  The
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          2  New Foundations Program as I have said here at this

          3  Body before, is a new construction small homes

          4  development program that targets certain

          5  affordability levels.  The program standards require

          6  one- third of the homes be sold to area median

          7  incomes that are below 80 percent of the New York

          8  percentage, and we've gone a little further in this

          9  project in negotiations with the council member to

         10  gain a level of two thirds for the building in this

         11  project with two- thirds of the houses being

         12  affordable to 80 percent of the AMI and lower.

         13                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         14                 The remaining third is just market,

         15  is that right?

         16                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:

         17  That's correct.

         18                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, and

         19  this is the case for all of the properties in both

         20  Land Use 471 and 472, is that right?

         21                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:  That

         22  is correct.  There's a total of 12 houses being

         23  constructed in all of the lots combined for both

         24  Land Use 471 and 472, of which I think the number is

         25  eight, and total will be affordable to the 80
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          2  percent of AMI and lower.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  The name of

          4  the developer here you said was Potite Realty, is

          5  that right?

          6                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:

          7  Horsford and Potite Realty.

          8                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Oh, Horsford

          9  and Potite, okay, and how were they selected?

         10                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER WALTER:  They

         11  were selected through a Request for Proposals, and

         12  RFP, that was issued a couple of years ago by HPD

         13  for the Third Round, the New Foundations Program.

         14                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         15                 Seeing no other members of the public

         16  wishing to testify on Land Use Number 471, non-ULURP

         17  20075536 HAK, or Land Use Number 472, non-ULURP

         18  20075537 HAK, we'll close the hearing on both of

         19  those items, and open the hearing on our last item

         20  of the day, Land Use Number 509, non- ULURP Number

         21  20075588 HAX, which is at 3445 Owenville (phonetic)

         22  Avenue in the Bronx.  This is in the district of

         23  Council Member Oliver Koppell.  Ms. Clark.

         24                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  Yes,

         25  L.U. 509 consists of the proposed moderate
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          2  rehabilitation of a vacant one-family home located

          3  at 3445 Owenville Avenue under HUD's ASA Control

          4  Area Program.  In accordance with an agreement with

          5  HPD and HUD, FHA foreclosed vacant one- to- four

          6  family homes in the ASA Control Areas are sold to

          7  Restored Homes HDFC.  In collaboration with HPD,

          8  Restored Homes will oversee the rehab of this

          9  building, and the marketing process established to

         10  identify income eligible buyers.

         11                 Today, HPD seeks the council's

         12  approval of a UDAAP Tax Exemption for the project.

         13  Council Member Koppell has been briefed, and has

         14  indicated his support.

         15                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you.

         16  So you say Restored Homes is overseeing the

         17  rehabilitation, is that right?

         18                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  That's

         19  correct.

         20                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  How much time

         21  will it take to rehabilitate this?

         22                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  It

         23  will be undertaken very soon, within the next couple

         24  of months assuming that the Council does make this

         25  approval, and the work gets conducted within the
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          2  next year, and it will be completed.

          3                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Then it

          4  becomes a sale to?

          5                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  That's

          6  right, a sale to an income eligible purchaser.

          7                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  What is the

          8  income eligibility level here?

          9                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  It's a

         10  cap of $92,000 for a family of four which is 130

         11  percent of the area median income.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  How will this

         13  be publicized?  Or how will the eligibility be known

         14  to people more broadly than those who know this

         15  application?

         16                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  It's

         17  been widely advertised in the marketing period, in

         18  newspapers in the local communities, as well as the

         19  citywide publications newspapers, and we spoke with

         20  each of the council members extensively at the time

         21  the marketing was posted and the advertising was

         22  going on during June and July.

         23                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  When you say

         24  each of the council members, this one is in the

         25  district of Council Member Koppell?
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          2                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  Yes,

          3  and you may recall that we had 20 others of these in

          4  the ASA Control Area Program that we, I think,

          5  completed the vote in July on those prior ones.

          6                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  So you're

          7  referring to the other ones that we have previously

          8  approved?

          9                 ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER CLARK:  Yes,

         10  right, they were here at the land use process

         11  coterminous with the advertising.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Okay, thank

         13  you.

         14                 Seeing no other comments from members

         15  of the public interested in testifying today on Land

         16  Use Number 509, non- ULURP Number 2007- 5588 HAX in

         17  the Bronx, I will close the hearing on that item.

         18                 We are going to lay over all of the

         19  other items on today's agenda at the request of the

         20  council members in whose district these properties

         21  sit, and with that, this Chair is going to recommend

         22  an aye vote on the several items that we have heard

         23  today, and I'll ask the counsel to call the roll.

         24                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Chair

         25  Garodnick.
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          2                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Aye.

          3                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

          4  Member Gonzalez.

          5                 COUNCIL MEMBER GONZALEZ:  Aye.

          6                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

          7  Member Dickens.

          8                 COUNCIL MEMBER DICKENS:  Aye.

          9                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  All right,

         10  the vote stands at three in the affirmative, none in

         11  the negative, and no abstentions.

         12                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you for

         13  that.

         14                 We're going to hold the vote open for

         15  about ten minutes, and after that point we will be

         16  adjourned.

         17                 With that, I thank my colleagues for

         18  being here, and also our representatives from HPD.

         19                 Thank you.

         20                 COUNCIL MEMBER IGNIZIO:  Mr.

         21  Chairman, I'd like to record an aye on the Land Use

         22  applications.

         23                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  Council

         24  Member Ignizio.

         25                 COUNCIL MEMBER IGNIZIO:  Aye.
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          2                 COUNSEL TO THE COMMITTEE:  The vote

          3  stands at four in the affirmative, none in the

          4  negative, and no abstentions.

          5                 CHAIRPERSON GARODNICK:  Thank you

          6  everybody.  This hearing is adjourned.

          7                 (Hearing concluded at 1:45 p.m.)
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